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State of California

Memorandum

To:

From:

Subject:

All Parties and Persons Interested in the pate: Sept. 13, 2016
High Desert Amendment Proceeding
(97-AFC-01C)

Susan Cochran, Hearing Officer
High Desert Amendment Proceeding Committee
(916) 654-3965

Notice That the Primary Purpose of the September 20, 2016, Committee Status
Conference Will Be Committee Deliberation in Closed Session

On September 9, 2016, the Committee provided notice of a Committee Status
Conference/Technical Expert Discussion (the September Notice).
https://efiling.energy.ca.gov/getdocument.aspx?tn=213601 The September Notice
indicated that the Committee Status Conference would begin with a closed session.

The Committee has now determined that the September 20, 2016, Committee Status
Conference will be for the primary purpose of allowing the Committee to deliberate in
closed session. A discussion among the parties’ technical experts will not take place.
The technical expert discussion will be rescheduled before the end of the year.

Accordingly, the parties are encouraged not to travel to Sacramento for what will be a
brief public session during which public comment will be taken and then the
Committee will adjourn to a closed session. The Energy Commission’s WebEx
conferencing system is available for you to attend the meeting via your telephone
and/or computer. Instructions may be found in the September Notice:
https://efiling.energy.ca.gov/getdocument.aspx?tn=213601



https://efiling.energy.ca.gov/getdocument.aspx?tn=213601
https://efiling.energy.ca.gov/getdocument.aspx?tn=213601

	Document.pdf
	Document.pdf



